Jasmina Farkas

From: Andrea Alsip

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:40 PM

To: Jasmina Farkas

Cc: Parkside Village Sales; Stephanie Babineau
Subject: Fwd: AVIA 2_Rise_3001_Sami Hamed_Worksheet

Please type as soon as possible for Fred. $861,900
Special deposit approved-210 to 240 days
5% commission was verbally approved by Stephanie yesterday.

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
DIRECTOR, SALES

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrea Alsip <aalsip@lifeatparkside.com>

Date: November 3, 2020 at 12:37:30 PM EST

To: fdib@freddib.com

Cc: Parkside Village Sales <sales@lifeatparkside.com>, Jasmina Farkas <jasmina@Iifeatparkside.com>
Subject: Re: AVIA 2_Rise_3001 Sami Hamed_Worksheet

Thanks Fred

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
DIRECTOR, SALES

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2020, at 12:28 PM, Fouad Dib (Fred) <6690220@gmail.com> wrote:

Thanks

Best Regards
Fred Dib (Fouad)
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ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
DIRECTOR, SALES
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